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give financial assistance to the Tata 
Iron and Steel Company for assisting 
the company’s six year plan of deve
lopment?

The Bflnister of PlaBbing and Irriga
tion and Power (Shri Nanda): The
matter is still under consideration of 
Government.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: May I know 
the chief features of the plan submitted 
by the Tatas?

Shri Naada: Where is the scheme
submitted by the Tatas to the Govern
ment?

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: May I know

Mr. Speaker: He may go to the next 
question— t̂he matter is under con
sideration.

Dr. Ram Snbhag Singh: But I want 
to know whether the Government is

• still interested in actively pursuing the 
project of setting up two additional 
nationalised factories.

Shri Naada: That is also under con
sideration.

CoLLERY W o r k e r s ’ D isp u te

•1194. Dr. Ram Subhag Singlf: (a)
Will the Minister of LalKW be pleased 
to state whether the dispute between 
the management of Collieries and their 
labourers regarding full Day and 
allowances for holidays on the 15th 
August, 1950, 26th January, 1951, 15th 
August, 1951 and 26th January, 1952 
has been settled?

(b) If not what steps do Govern
ment propose to take in regard to 
setxiing that dispute?

The Minister of Labour (Shri V. V.
G iii): (a) airi (b). The dispute has 
been referred to the Industrial 
Tribunal. Dhanbad for adjudication on 
the 8th May 1952.

Dr. Ram Snbhag Stegh: May I know 
the number of collieries and of work
men involved in this dispute?

Shri V. V. Giri: Notice, Sir.

Shfi B. S. Murthy: May I know
whether pending the enquiry any inter
mediate steps are being taken to do 
justice to the workers who have com
plained?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. The
question is not clear. What he means 
is something by way of relief or some
thing by way of granting higher pay 
etc.?

Shri B. S. Murthy: By way of relief.

Shri V. V. Girt: It is a dispute that 
referred to the Tribunal and

S i  ^  matter.

w r f tw r f  TO

:

( ^ )  TO ^  ^  ^  ^
^  t ^  qfCTfhSRT

% PT r̂Wf % ^

^ ^  t;

( ^ )  ^

^  ^  id  
^  JTT ^  % STFif)-

(^ )  TO ^  t
^  ^TR ITT

^  ^  anft
% M  ^ ^  ^  Bgt

7m  2TT OT ̂  ^  Tt f  ;

(w )  xrft ^  ( it) ^

?ft TO
^ ^  P m  w ^

t  ? •

The Minister of Planning and Irriga- 
tiom and Power (Shri Nanda): (a) The
Member presumably wants to know 
whether works on the Hirakud Dam
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Project have been let out to  c o t -  
tractors. If so, the reply is m 
affirmative.

(b) No. Sir.
(c) No rate has been fixed for card 

ing a basketful of soil or for digging 
the soil of the dam and Government are 
not aware of the rate paid by private 
contractors to labourers.

(d) Does not arise.
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Shri Naiida: Sir. it does not arise out 
of this question.

«ct ^  ^  ^

Mr. Speaker: It is loo wide and 
general a question.

Shri Damodara Menon: May I know 
whether any fair-wage clause is insert
ed in this private contract?

Shri Nanda; There is a minimum 
wage legislation which it is for the 
States to apply. Some States have 
done it  and I believe that it has been 
applied to Hirakud also. *

Mr. Speaker; The question is whetiier 
in this contract there is a clause to that 
effect.

Shri Naada: No, Sir, as far as my
information goes there is none.
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Shri Nand»: Yes. Sr. To a large

number.
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Shri Nanda: Some works are done 
departmentally too.

Shri Racfaavaiah: May I know the 
margin of profit allowed to contractors 
in such contracts? '

Shri Nanda: It varies. Tenders are 
invited and then contracts given—some 
contractors may manage to make more 
profit than others.
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Mr. Speaker: Orda:, order.
Pandit Thakur Das Bhargava: I wish 

to know if the Government have come 
by any complaints on behalf of the 
labourers that the private contractoi's 
are not treating them fairly.

Shri Nanda: This morning I ascer
tained from the Chief Engineer that 
some complaints were received. 
Though, according to him, he has no 
legal power to intervene he has been 
trying to bring moral pressure in that 
respect and he has given instructions to 
that effect to his subordinates.

C o a l

*U96. Shri A. C. Giiha: Will the 
Minister of ^i>daction be pleased to 
state:

(a  ̂ the total tonnage of coal raised 
from different collieries in the year
1951 and the total tonnage removed by 
railways from the coal mine sites: and

(b) the estimated total tonnage of 
coal likely to be raised this year and 
the tonnage likely to be removed by the 
wagons provided this year?

The Minister of Production (Shri K. 
C. Reddy): (a) The total tonnage of 
coal raised during 1951 and the tonnage 
removed from the collieries by rail 
were as follows:—

Raisings—-34,307,563 tons. 
Despatches—28,126,941 tons.

(b) The estimated raisings and des
patches during 1952 are as follows:— 

Raisings—35/36 million tons
(approx.).

Despatches—30 million tons
(approx.).

Shri A. C. Giiha: May I know the 
reason why last year about six million




